NRW application email of 14/3/24 and Welsh Government response 19/4/24.

From: [Welsh Government official 1 email address]

Sent: Friday, April 19, 2024 10:33 AM

To: [NRW Official 1 email address]

Cc: [NRW Official 2 email address]; : [Welsh Government Official 2 email address]
; Bevington, Gareth (CCRA - RA - Fisheries) <Gareth.Bevington@gov.wales>

Subject: RE: Net duties 2024 application to Welsh Government

[NRW Official 1] please see the attached letter confirming the Cabinet Secretary’s approval
of the net duties for 2024 for your records.

Thanks
[Welsh Government Official 1]

From: [NRW Official 1 email address]

Sent: Thursday, March 14, 2024 3:36 PM

To: [Welsh Government Official 1 email address]

Cc: [NRW Official 2 email address] ; [Welsh Government Official 1 email address]
Subject: Net duties 2024 application to Welsh Government

Dear [Welsh Government Official 1]

Following a statutory advertisement process and, having received the necessary formal approval
from our Head of Legal Services and Executive Director of Evidence, Policy and Permitting to do so,
we are now formally applying to Welsh Government for Ministerial approval of proposed new net

licence duties to take effect in Wales from 1°* April 2024 as discussed with yourself.

We would, appreciate a decision as soon as possible as we will need to inform and issue licences in
mid-April for the new season.

To this aim, | attach a copy of our submission document and annexes in a separate document. This
includes background information together with details of the consultation process, objections
received and our responses.

If you have any questions please don't hesitate to get back to me.

Kind regards,

[NRW official 1 contact details]

Twitter: twitter.com/NatResWales
Facebook: facebook.com/NatResWales
Flickr: flickr.com/NatResWales

Youtube:  youtube.com/NatResWales

“Mae hyd yn oed niferoedd gymharol fach o bysgod yn hollbwysig er mwyn adfer stociau cyn gynted
ag y bo modd. Mae pob pysgodyn sy’n silio yn bwysig.”


https://eur01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.twitter.com%2FNatResWales&data=05%7C02%7CRobert.Floyd%40gov.wales%7C1e9418bc7f5e42b8780b08dc443c82cd%7Ca2cc36c592804ae78887d06dab89216b%7C0%7C1%7C638460274373917065%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=F0ZMsiprFT7HzHxi7b9INkawNdAABSxLLNo5SdqkDHU%3D&reserved=0
https://eur01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.facebook.com%2FNatResWales&data=05%7C02%7CRobert.Floyd%40gov.wales%7C1e9418bc7f5e42b8780b08dc443c82cd%7Ca2cc36c592804ae78887d06dab89216b%7C0%7C1%7C638460274373930509%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=mcslNUM9PUvafZBkn1CLLivxvxxhKOKdibgfs%2BY2iXU%3D&reserved=0
https://eur01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.flickr.com%2FNatResWales&data=05%7C02%7CRobert.Floyd%40gov.wales%7C1e9418bc7f5e42b8780b08dc443c82cd%7Ca2cc36c592804ae78887d06dab89216b%7C0%7C1%7C638460274373939452%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=WDhZaZq1wZSCFP0LKYxScLZWUkndTkoHzJAVdXFoGrU%3D&reserved=0
https://eur01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.youtube.com%2FNatResWales&data=05%7C02%7CRobert.Floyd%40gov.wales%7C1e9418bc7f5e42b8780b08dc443c82cd%7Ca2cc36c592804ae78887d06dab89216b%7C0%7C1%7C638460274373948243%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=ZNgvnA1WU7Qsh1Du4HhYeIemMl90KZ0fMWrpqfMdR88%3D&reserved=0

“Even relatively small numbers of fish are crucial to recover stocks in as short a time as possible.
Every spawning fish matters.”
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